

David Morrison, CISSP

2462 County Road 59
Prattville, AL 36067
(334) 595-9510 (home) / (719) 930-6295 (cell)
cissp@transmit.net

Synopsis

I am a senior security administrator and Unix Systems Analyst with a broad range of experience in a variety of work environments and industries. I have over 16 years of experience administrating Unix from a variety of perspectives including operational support, application support, information security (InfoSec) and information assurance (IA) expertise. My technical skills include a set of strong and diverse Unix system administration knowledge, practical experience designing, implementing, and maintaining Unix-based application solutions, an excellent scripting background and strong, analytical troubleshooting and problem-solving capacity.

Experience

4/2011-present SAIC, Inc.
1/2003-4/2011 Unisys Corporation
Senior Systems Engineer / Information Assurance Officer (IAO) Montgomery, AL

- Implementation of Systems Technical Implementation Guide (STIG) lockdown procedures for all Solaris, HP/UX and Red Hat servers.
- Responsible for preparing and ushering new servers through Information Assurance (IA) Approval process to get servers approved to connect to infrastructure.
- Provided on-going monitoring and maintenance of server security posture for production servers to include tracking each server's posture in DoD Vulnerability Management System (VMS.)
- Provide subject-matter expertise to troubleshoot problems and develop solutions on a variety of Unix-based production applications. Solutions range from system and application tuning to providing shell and perl scripts to automate and streamline common task and implement repeatable procedures.
- As Tivoli Administrator, repaired and operated distributed Tivoli environment for federal government Agency (Department of Defense)

9/2002-12/2002 E-Data Care, Inc.
Senior Tivoli Architect / Developer Colorado Springs, CO

- Provided expert product-specific support to large telecommunications company for nation-wide deployment of Tivoli into their server environment.
- Developed installation processes and managed installation and configuration of production servers as they moved into the managed environment.
- Installed and configured Tivoli Firewall Toolkit solution to allow effective and efficient management of servers located behind internal corporate firewalls.

6/2000-7/2002 Ephibian, Inc.
Senior Tivoli Architect Colorado Springs, CO

- As Deployment Lead, established and maintained distributed Tivoli solution for federal government Bureau (Department of Interior).
- Customized and streamlined Endpoint installation procedure (11,000 Endpoints), added reporting functionality to meet customer's needs and requests.
- Achieved successful deployment across highly segmented organization through effective team building and attaining buy-in from all segments of the organization.
- Developed new architecture to meet new customer requirements and integrate new product functionality into existing production environment.
- Obtained and maintained Tivoli Certified Consultant (TCC) certifications in two different product areas: Deployment V4 and User Administration 3.7.
- Supported sales efforts by providing product vision and technical sales support in interactions with customers.
- As Senior Tivoli Architect, designed Tivoli SecureWay solution (including the User Administration, Security Manager, and LDAP integration products) for a large regional health care company to prepare for HIPAA-compliant user management and identity management implementation.

11/1997-6/2000
Technical Solutions Consultant

Paranet / Sprint Paranet / Sprint e-Solutions
Overland Park, KS - Atlanta, GA

- In a Pre-Sales Support role, I teamed with Account Executives to scope, propose, and close internal and external Tivoli implementation prospects.
- As Practice Principal, I created and developed all service offerings for Tivoli Practice, including sales support and standardized implementation delivery tools and project planning templates.
- Extended functionality of base Tivoli products to better integrate process flow. Developed web-based interface to common Tivoli Administration functions to securely extend and customize functionality for non-technical administrators.
- Promoted to Senior Deployment Lead and relocated to Atlanta. Developed architecture for and then implemented Tivoli 3.6.1 for use in a distributed NOC environment. Responsibilities included implementation, project management, documentation, firewall integration and testing.
- Performed end-to-end Tivoli Implementation for international communications partnership as Technical Lead and Project Manager. Included all aspects of design, planning, project management, implementation, documentation, knowledge transfer to operations group, and on-going support for a global 5,000 Endpoint Tivoli environment.
- Performed extensive script development and procedural documentation as a member of the Internal Tivoli Implementation Team. All work was thoroughly developed, tested, and then deployed in environment consisting of 70,000 Endpoints and 1,000 Managed Nodes.

2/1997-11/1997
Network Management Engineer

Intranet Consultants, Inc. (ICI)
Overland Park, KS

- Provided 7x24 application support of production Network Management Systems (OSI NetExpert) for core enterprise SONET deployment at major telecommunications carrier.
- Managed client workstations for off-the-shelf and custom-developed production network monitoring solutions. Responsible for systems administration and software distribution on application servers and user workstations.

Computer Experience

Certifications: ISC² Certified Information Systems Security Professional (CISSP)
CompTIA Security+
DISA Systems Administrator II (UNIX)
Tivoli Certified Consultant: Deployment
Tivoli Certified Consultant: User Administration

OS: UNIX (Linux, Solaris, HP-UX, AIX , FreeBSD), Windows

Education

9/1993-1/1995 Luther College, Decorah, IA
Major: Computer Science

9/1989-5/1993 Harrison High School, Colorado Springs, CO
Focus: College Preparatory Courses
Graduated, May 1993, GPA: 3.78

Clearance

I hold a current Top Secret clearance.

References

Available upon request.